SS—cergy Development)

From: R © highway's.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 October 2014 14:45

To: W (Energy Development)

Cc: D S

Subject: FW: Proposed Gateway Energy Centre - Request to Vary Section 36 Consent
Attachments: Gateway Energy Centre Consent Variation Application Letter to Consultees (non

LPA) of 14 August 2014 HA.docx

Further to the request from the Department of Energy and Climate Change, | can confirm that the
Highways Agency’s (HA) response will be no comment.

However, | refer you to the following:

Proposed Gateway Energy Centre — The Manorway, Stanford-le-Hope, $SS17 9PD - Request
to Vary Section 36 Consent

Consent under Section 36 of the Electricity Act 1989 was granted by the Secretary of State on 4
August 2011 to develop a new gas fired power station of about 900MW. An application has been
submitted by Gateway Energy Centre Ltd (GECL) requesting that the Secretary of State consents
to a variation in the permitted generation capacity from about 900MW up to 1250MW. The HA's
previous response was that no construction traffic shall enter or leave the site during the period 20
July 2012 to 19 August 2012, i.e. during the Olympic Games, that condition is no longer required.

Under the revised Section 36 of the Electricity Act 1989 the developer will still have to conform
with the following conditions:

14 — The developer will be required to consult the HA with regard to proposing a scheme for
~ monitoring and report vehicular traffic movements associated with the construction and operation
of the Development.

16 — The developer shall consult with the HA if they want to transport material and plant via public
roads if transportation materials or plant is not viable via water.

18 - The developer shall consult with the HA if they want to transport material and plant via public
roads if transportation materials or plant is not viable via rail.

21 — Construction traffic is restricted to Monday to Saturday 1000 — 1600 unless such a
movement is an abnormal load whereby authorisation is given by the HA for approval for the
transportation of abnormal loads. -

23 — The developer is to consult with the HA with regard to submission of a Transport
Management Plan.
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